CX;C " OIL AND GAS COMMISSION

September 14, 2005 4780-2515/2515-59070-20
OGC - 05251

Darryl Krobel, E.I.T.

Deep Basin Engineering

Burlington Resources Canada Ltd.

2100 Bow Valley Square IV,

250 — 6™ Avenue SW

Calgary, Alberta T2P 3H7

Dear Mr Krobel;

RE:  APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION APPROVAL
BRC HTR et al Hiding a-28-G/093-1-16; WA# 15494

The OGC has reviewed your application dated September 6, 2005, to amend the production split between the
Hangingwall Falher C and Footwall Falher C formations in the subject well. As indicated in your application
the hangingwall Falher C zone (Falher C “F”) does not appear to be contributing as much production as
anticipated. The production decline for the footwall Falher C (Falher C “D”) has shifted down considerably
since commingling in January 2005. As such the commingled production approval for the subject well has
been amended to better reflect the current productive capabilities of each zone.

We wish to advise you that your application to commingle production from these zones is hereby amended,
under the authority of Section 41 of the Drilling and Production Regulation, subject to the following
conditions:

1. Production from the Hangingwall Falher C (2583.0 — 2588.0 mKB) and Footwall Falher C (2901.0 —
2904.0 mKB) formations may be commingled.

2. Gas, water and condensate production should be allocated on the Ministry of Provincial Revenue
BC 8-1 and BC S-2 forms on the basis of Hangingwall Falher C 5 % and Footwall Falher C 95 %.
The allocation factors may be amended to reflect results of any future tests.

3. This approval may be modified at a later date if deemed appropriate through a change in
circumstances.

Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at (250) 952-0366.
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